

1 TO THE HONORABLE SENATE:

2 The Committee on Health and Welfare to which was referred House Bill  
3 No. 507 entitled “An act relating to Next Generation Medicaid ACO pilot  
4 project reporting requirements” respectfully reports that it has considered the  
5 same and recommends that the Senate propose to the House that the bill be  
6 amended as follows:

7 First: In Sec. 1, Next Generation Medicaid ACO pilot project reports, in  
8 subsection (a), following “Health Reform Oversight Committee,” by inserting  
9 the Green Mountain Care Board,

10 Second: In Sec. 1, Next Generation Medicaid ACO pilot project reports, in  
11 subsection (a), at the end subdivision (3), by adding before the semicolon, for  
12 which quarterly data is available

13 Third: By adding a new section to be Sec. 3, to read as follows:

14 Sec. 3. 2016 Acts and Resolves No. 165, Sec. 6 is amended to read:

15 Sec. 6. OUT-OF-POCKET PRESCRIPTION DRUG LIMITS; 2018

16 PILOT; REPORTS

17 (a) The Department of Vermont Health Access shall convene an advisory  
18 group to develop options for bronze-level qualified health benefit plans to be  
19 offered on the Vermont Health Benefit Exchange for the 2018 and 2019 plan  
20 year years, including:



1           (2)(A) Notwithstanding any provision of 8 V.S.A. § 4089i to the  
2           contrary, the Green Mountain Care Board may approve modifications to the  
3           out-of-pocket prescription drug limit established in 8 V.S.A. § 4089i for one or  
4           more bronze-level plans for the 2018 and 2019 plan ~~year~~ years only.

5                       (B) For the 2018 and 2019 plan ~~year~~ years, the Department of  
6           Vermont Health Access shall certify at least two standard bronze-level plans  
7           that include the out-of-pocket prescription drug limit established in 8 V.S.A.  
8           § 4089i, as long as the plans comply with federal requirements.

9           Notwithstanding any provision of 8 V.S.A. § 4089i to the contrary, the  
10          Department may certify one or more bronze-level qualified health benefit plans  
11          with modifications to the out-of-pocket prescription drug limit established in  
12          8 V.S.A. § 4089i for the 2018 and 2019 plan ~~year~~ years only.

13                   (e)(1)(A) For each individual enrolled in a bronze-level qualified health  
14          benefit plan for plan years 2016 and 2017 who had out-of-pocket prescription  
15          drug expenditures during the 2016 plan year that met the out-of-pocket  
16          prescription drug limit established in 8 V.S.A. § 4089i, the health insurer shall,  
17          absent an alternative plan selection or plan cancellation by the individual,  
18          automatically reenroll the individual in a bronze-level qualified health benefit  
19          plan for plan year 2018 with an out-of-pocket prescription drug limit at or  
20          below the limit established in 8 V.S.A. § 4089i.

1           (B) For each individual enrolled in a bronze-level qualified health  
2           benefit plan for plan years 2017 and 2018 who had out-of-pocket prescription  
3           drug expenditures during the 2017 plan year that met the out-of-pocket  
4           prescription drug limit established in 8 V.S.A. § 4089i, the health insurer shall,  
5           absent an alternative plan selection or plan cancellation by the individual,  
6           automatically reenroll the individual in a bronze-level qualified health benefit  
7           plan for plan year 2019 with an out-of-pocket prescription drug limit at or  
8           below the limit established in 8 V.S.A. § 4089i.

9           (2) Prior to reenrolling the individual in a plan pursuant to subdivision  
10          (1) of this subsection, the health insurer shall notify the individual of the  
11          insurer's intent to reenroll automatically the individual in a bronze-level plan  
12          for plan year 2018 or 2019 with an out-of-pocket prescription drug limit at or  
13          below the limit established in 8 V.S.A. § 4089i and of the availability of  
14          bronze-level plans with higher out-of-pocket prescription drug limits.

15          (f)(1) The Director of Health Care Reform in the Agency of  
16          Administration, in consultation with the Department of Vermont Health  
17          Access and the Office of Legislative Council, shall determine whether the  
18          Secretary of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services has the  
19          authority under the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act, Pub. L. No.  
20          111-148, as amended by the federal Health Care and Education Reconciliation  
21          Act of 2010, Pub. L. No. 111-152 (ACA), to waive annual limitations on

1 out-of-pocket expenses or actuarial value requirements for bronze-level plans,  
2 or both. On or before October 1, 2016, the Director shall present information  
3 to the Health Reform Oversight Committee regarding the authority of the  
4 Secretary of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services to waive  
5 out-of-pocket limits and actuarial value requirements, the estimated costs of  
6 applying for a waiver, and alternatives to a waiver for preserving the  
7 out-of-pocket prescription drug limit established in 8 V.S.A. § 4089i.

8 (2) If the Director of Health Care Reform determines that the Secretary  
9 has the necessary authority, then on or before March 1, ~~2017~~ 2019, the  
10 Commissioner of Vermont Health Access, with the Director's assistance, shall  
11 apply for a waiver of the cost-sharing or actuarial value limitations, or both, in  
12 order to preserve the availability of bronze-level qualified health benefit plans  
13 that meet Vermont's out-of-pocket prescription drug limit established in  
14 8 V.S.A. § 4089i.

15 (g) On or before February 15, 2017, the Department of Vermont Health  
16 Access shall provide to the House Committee on Health Care and the Senate  
17 Committees on Health and Welfare and on Finance:

18 (1) an overview of the cost-share increase trend for bronze-level  
19 qualified health benefit plans offered on the Vermont Health Benefit Exchange  
20 for the 2014 through 2017 plan years that were subject to the out-of-pocket  
21 prescription drug limit established in 8 V.S.A. § 4089i;

1           (2) detailed information regarding lower cost-sharing amounts for  
2 selected services that will be available in bronze-level qualified health benefit  
3 plans in the 2018 and 2019 plan ~~year~~ years due to the flexibility to increase the  
4 out-of-pocket prescription drug limit established in 8 V.S.A. § 4089i pursuant  
5 to subdivision (d)(2) of this section;

6           (3) a comparison of the bronze-level qualified health benefit plans  
7 offered in the 2018 and 2019 plan ~~year~~ years in which there will be flexibility  
8 in the out-of-pocket prescription drug limit established in 8 V.S.A. § 4089i  
9 with the plans in which there will not be flexibility;

10          (4) information about the process engaged in by the advisory group  
11 established in subsection (a) of this section and the information considered to  
12 determine modifications to the cost-sharing amounts in all bronze-level  
13 qualified health benefit plans for the 2018 and 2019 plan ~~year~~ years, including  
14 prior year utilization trends, feedback from consumers and health insurers,  
15 Health Benefit Exchange outreach and education efforts, and relevant national  
16 studies;

17          (5) cost-sharing information for standard bronze-level qualified health  
18 benefit plans from states with federally facilitated exchanges compared to  
19 those on the Vermont Health Benefit Exchange; and

1 (6) an overview of the outreach and education plan for enrollees in  
2 bronze-level qualified health benefit plans offered on the Vermont Health  
3 Benefit Exchange.

4 (h) On or before February 1, 2018, the Department of Vermont Health  
5 Access shall report to the House Committee on Health Care and the Senate  
6 Committees on Health and Welfare and on Finance:

7 (1) enrollment trends in bronze-level qualified health benefit plans  
8 offered on the Vermont Health Benefit Exchange; and

9 (2) recommendations from the advisory group established pursuant to  
10 subsection (a) of this section regarding:

11 (A) continuation of the out-of-pocket prescription drug limit  
12 established in 8 V.S.A. § 4089i; and

13 (B) options for statutory or regulatory changes to ensure the  
14 continued availability of bronze-level plans on the Vermont Health Benefit  
15 Exchange.

16 and by renumbering the existing Sec. 3, effective date, to be Sec. 4

17

18 (Committee vote: \_\_\_\_\_)

19

\_\_\_\_\_

20

Senator \_\_\_\_\_

21

FOR THE COMMITTEE